From: Miles Daniels - NOAA Affiliate <miles.daniels@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 11:59 AM
To: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: Example tier 2 plot

Ya. I was also going to add a little text to go with it and describe the use of historical data to generate the water
temperatures.

-Miles

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 11:57 AM Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov> wrote:
Looks great. Ready for me to send it to Cathy?

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 11:15 AM Miles Daniels - NOAA Affiliate <miles.daniels@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Eric,

Attached is an example plot showing mortality results for the Tier 2 analysis. Let me know if you want to talk
about it.

-Miles
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